From: I

Sent: 30 July 2018 07:08

To: I

Subject: Appendix 1 - Data Request

N

* Activity Susmsmary

Lead Officer:
Other Officers:

Start Date/ Time:

End Date/ Time:

Activity Type:

Activity Subject: Operator

Outcome: C Pt

Advice Given: Send dlanket message to drvers to ensure
the most recent Socuments and sddress
Kot Been proveded

Notes: ELI & L policy No: ELB22499 - Exp June

i
VAT reg: GB140668518S

* Officor Rejections

Officer Rejection (Date/ Time) Rejection Reason
Operator Checks 1 I l
Unicersed vehcle/ driver Comohant
Unitensed vehutle/driver Notes
Category 7 Comolant
Category 7 Notes
Bookuing record reguements Complant
Bookung record reguirements Notes
Begal actrty Comphant
IBegal actrvity Notes
AL nvahd | Comptiant
Ll vwahd Notes [
EUl nvald | Comptant
ELL invald Notes |
Compiats system [Cm
Complamts system Notes I
Lot property system | Comptant
Lot property system Notes [
Operstor hoence wvald / not dapleyed IW
Operstor loence nvald / not daplayed [
Netes

proof of sccourts Complant

[ proot of accourts Notes

No rad hieance Cornpbant
No radd hoence Notes [
Applicart/ represant strve Dresent | Comptant
ACPICArt represent srve Dresent Notes |

Appheant/ represantative dentty verded | Comphant
Apphcart/ representat-ve ettty verded [

cemeadaer Drosent [Comorant





